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July	6,	2021	
	
Dear	City	of	Linden:	
	
I	am	seeking	the	following	through	OPRA.	I	am	requesting	these	under	common	law:		
	

a) Any	reports	or	documents	from	the	law	firm	Calcagni	and	Kanefsky	regarding	individuals	
serving	as	Linden’s	prosecutor;	any	reports	containing	the	words	“Scutari”	and/or	“Bryant”	
from	May	2020	to	present.		

	
b) Resolution	of	the	Council	authorizing	the	hiring	of	Calcagni	and	Kanefsky;	any	contracts,	

retainer	agreements,	engagement	letters	and/or	similar	documents	to	or	from	the	City	of	
Linden	and	the	law	firm	Calcagni	and	Kanefsky	from	Jan	2019	to	July	2020.	

	
c) Any	bills	from	Calcagni	and	Kanefsky	to	the	City	of	Linden	from	January	2020-	present.	

	
	

d) Emails	between	(to	and	or	from)	any	key	city	personnel*	and	the	domain	ck-litigation.com	
That	were	sent	or	received	between	January	2020-	present		and	include:	Any	attachment	
(Pdf,	word	or	other	attachment)	and/or	Key	words	(any	or	all	of	the	following):	“Scutari”		
“Prosecutor”		“Bryant.”			

	
*Key	city	personnel	are	defined	as:		
Mayor,	City	Council,	City	Attorney	or	City	Clerk,	including	but	not	limited	to:	
Mayor:	Derek	Armstead		
City	Clerk	office:	Joseph	Bodek,	Jennifer	Honan,	Joan	Turbett	
Municipal	Attorney:	Daniel	Antonelli		
All	members	of	City	Council,	including:	Michele	Yamakaitis,	Lisa	Ormon,	Barry	E.	Javick,	Monique	
Caldwell,	Alfred	Mohammed,	Rhashonna	C.	Cosby,	John	Francis	Roman,	Ralph	Strano,	Garnett	
Blaine,	Armando	Medina,	Gretchen	Hickey	and	any	other	councilperson	who	may	have	held	office	
during	this	timeframe.		
	
Please	note,	if	you	withhold	any	document	on	the	basis	of	privilege	or	a	claim	that	it	is	not	
disclosable,	you	are	requested	to	provide	a	Privilege	Log	/	Vaughn	index	as	pursuant	to	Burke	v.	
Brandes,	429	N.J.	Super.	169	(App.	Div.	2012).	
	
	
Thank	you,	
	
Sue	Altman	
NJ	Working	Families	
908-625-9036	


